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Yassir AlSaffar

From: DLBEEN Admin <info@dlbeen.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 12:22 PM
To: Yassir AlSaffar
Cc: Rebar Hasan; 'Bdour Yakeen'; erbil@starlightmaritime.com; 'Marwa Abdulbasit'
Subject: RE: Offer for shipment 

Dear Mr. Yassir 
 
We would like to inform you that we have confirmed your offer, 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Duaa Hussein 
Administration Manager at Dlbeen Group 

  

 

 

  +964 750 333 1500  

 

 
 

  +964 750 766 5786 
 

 
 

  info@dlbeen.com  

 

 

 

  A16, Hewa City, Koya Road, 44001Erbil, Iraq  

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

                     

If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately by sending an e-mail or by calling. 
 

 

 
 

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 12:16 PM 
To: DLBEEN Admin <info@dlbeen.com> 
Cc: Rebar Hasan <rebar@dlbeen.com>; 'Bdour Yakeen' <bdour@starlightairline.com>; erbil@starlightmaritime.com; 
'Marwa Abdulbasit' <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer for shipment  
 
Dear Ms. Duaa, 
 
Please note that even last rate we were waiting for is higher. Currently our last provided offer is the best we can do for the 
reasons advised in previous message. 
 
Hope we can get your confirmation on the same in order to proceed. Below again best offer for your reference. Thank 
you. 
 
Transportation ex Italy to Erbil: EUR 3,175.00 
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Notes: 

 Rate does not include customs clearance charges, 
 Rate does not include unforseen charges, 
 Rate does not include Ibrahim AlKhalil border charges, 
 TT: 24-28 excluded border waiting in Ibrahim AlKhalil & any holidays, 
 48 hours demurrage free for import clearance/unloading of cargo, daily demurrage of truck EUR 150, + IQ 

customs fee 100,000 IQD per day  
 Shipper must provide any necessary certificates if required for transport/import clearance of cargo, 
 Any border inspections will be on consignee’s account. 

 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
Airfreight Coordinator 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: 'DLBEEN Admin' <info@dlbeen.com> 
Cc: 'Rebar Hasan' <rebar@dlbeen.com>; 'Bdour Yakeen' <bdour@starlightairline.com>; 'erbil@starlightmaritime.com' 
<erbil@starlightmaritime.com>; 'Marwa Abdulbasit' <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer for shipment  
 
Good morning Ms. Duaa, 
 
So far; all the rates we are getting from other vendors are higher than our original offer to you. As advised it is because of 
peak season where there is a lot of congestion for cargo movements. 
 
However; I’m waiting for one more rate. Once received will let you know within today. Thank you. 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
Airfreight Coordinator 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 


